City of Petersburg Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting October 15, 2018, 7:00 PM Petersburg Municipal Building 24 E. Center Street Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date. The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman Councilpersons present were Terri Bauer, Charles Bruckner, Dawn Cilley, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald, and Joanne Tollison. Absent:

Moved by Tollison to approve the agenda as presented. Supported by Richards. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded. Moved by Bruckner that the minutes of the previous meeting, 10/1/18 be approved. Supported by Bauer. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Minutes of the Joint Public Hearing were presented to Council in printed form as recorded. Moved by Tollison that the minutes of the Public Hearing, 10/1/18 be approved. Supported by Cilley. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Invoices were presented to council in printed form by accounts: General fund- \$13,074.26; Police fund- \$24,372.68; Major St.-\$0; Local St.- \$0; Sewer fund- \$5,358.63; Water fund- \$1,939.83 for a total of \$44,745.40. Moved by Bruckner that the invoices as presented be approved and checks drawn for the same. Supported by Tollison. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Public Comment:

New Business:

Clerk Goodin brought up the Construction Board of Appeals currently only has 2 members and should have 3-7. She will contact a few candidates that were suggested by Council to see if they would be interested. It is a 2 year term.

Moved by Schadewald to support the 2 incumbents for MML Liability and Property Pool Directors. Supported by Cilley. Aye (6) Nay (1) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Mayor reported recent sewer jetting caused water to spray into restrooms at Thompson Plumbing & Heating and Rich Haller's home.

Mayor will meet with insurance agent Brian Hughes Wednesday regarding medical insurance renewal/rates.

Mayor advised council that Dan Fugate has been approached by another municipality and Superintendent Salenbien asked if Fugate could be made an assistant with a pay raise to ensure he does not take a higher paying position elsewhere.

Old Business:

Second Reading by Title Only of Ordinance #18-0003, an ordinance to amend the zoning ordinance to add medical marihuana facilities as a special use in a light industrial district. Moved by Richards to approve Ordinance #18-0003. Supported by Cilley. Roll Call Vote: Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Council Reports & Comments:

Tollison reported 12 trees will be planted in the right-of-way soon. Friends of the Library would like to commemorate the City's sesquicentennial next year with a cake reception, the date to be determined. Also, on December 2 the Library is having a gingerbread display, houses or cookie jars can be brought in to display by November 30.

Employee Reports & Comments:

Moved by Tollison that Council adjourn at 7:52p.m. Supported by Bruckner. Aye (7) Nay (0) Absent (0) Motion carried.

Guests:

Employees: Leanne Goodin, Donna Maertin

Minutes submitted by:____

_____ Leanne G. Goodin, Clerk

Minutes approved by:_____ Mayor James W. Holeman